

## **Uploaded to VFC Website**

~ November 2012 ~

This Document has been provided to you courtesy of Veterans-For-Change!

Feel free to pass to any veteran who might be able to use this information!

For thousands more files like this and hundreds of links to useful information, and hundreds of "Frequently Asked Questions, please go to:

# Veterans-For-Change

Veterans-For-Change is a 501(c)(3) Non-Profit Corporation Tax ID #27-3820181

#### If Veteran's don't help Veteran's, who will?

We appreciate all donations to continue to provide information and services to Veterans and their families.

https://www.paypal.com/cgi-bin/webscr?cmd=\_s-xclick&hosted\_button\_id=WGT2M5UTB9A78

Note:

VFC is not liable for source information in this document, it is merely provided as a courtesy to our members.

item <b>&amp; Number</b>	03934 Not Scanner
Author	
Cerporate Author	United States Environmental Protection Agency
Report/Article Title	Transcript: Public Hearing - "Incinerate Herbicide Orange at Sea"
Journal/Book Title	
Year	1977
Month/Day	April 7
Color	
Number of Images	92
Descripton Notes	

				•	£ 7.
	LIST OF ATTENDEES	· .	l	3	•
	Public Rearing on Application of the United States		•	5	
	Air Force for a Permit to Incinerate Berbicide Orange		,	5	
	at Sea		-	7	- }
	i at bea		•	•	1
	/ Washington, D.C April 7, 1977		1 1	9	1
	/ washington, b.o April /, 1977		1	,	ĺ
					ł
	Air Force		1	1 2	ļ
	MALL A DE CO		ļ		
	Col. Gale D. Taylor, Kelly AFB, TX		•	1 4	
•	Capt. James T. Goodwin, Kelly AFB, TX			15	
	Col. Walter W. Melvin, Jr., Brooks AFB, TX		•	16	Ī
	Dr. Billy E. Welch, Brooks AFB, TX		•	t 7	-
	Maj. James W. Tremblay, Kelly AFB, TX			8	
	Maj. Chuck Bullock, SAF/ILE, Washington, DC			19	į
	Haj. Ronald D. Burnett, USAF/SGPA, Washington, DC		•	20	- 1
	Capt. Gary D. Hawksworth, USAF, Washington, DC			21	
	Walter W. Barrett, HQ, USAF, Washington, DC		•	22	
	S. G. Laney, USAF/SGPA, Washington, DC		•	23	}
	Ronald R. Whisler, HQAFLC, Dayton, OH		-	24	ļ
	Thomas R. Dempsey, USAF, Washington, DC			25	l
	A. Belous, USAF, Washington, DC		•	26	
	Grant Reynolds, USAF, Washington, DC			27	
	and they they are the same and the same are		•	•	
	EPA		1 2	29	
	George J. Moein, EPA Reg. IV		•	31	
•	David A. Eberly		•	3 2	
	W. Wade Talbott			33	
	Harold R. Day		•	3 4	•
	Scott Slesinger		•	35	
	Virginia Cibbons			36	
	Harvey L. Warnick		•	37	
	Harry W. Trask			8	•
	Eugene P. Crumpler		•	39	
	Carolyn K. Offutt		•	0	
	Raymond F. Krueger		,	: 1	
	Nathan Chandler		•	2	
	Kerrigan Clough		•	: 3	
	William Beller		•	4	
	T. A. Wastler		•	5	
	Lisa Friedman		•	6	
	Russel Wyer		1 4	7	
	Congress		1 6	9	
	Congress		; 4	7	
	Tom Houston, House Government Operations Ctee.	,	1 5	1	
•	Thomas J. Payne, House Government Operations Ctee.		•	2	
			1 -	-	
	Federal Agencies		1 5	4	
			, ,	,	
	George L. Kinter, Dept. of State		5	6	
	Thomas M. Constant, Panama Canal Company		•	7	
	James J. Comiskey, GAO		•	8	
			, ,	-	
	State Agencies		1 6	0	
	Amendating and the contract of			-	
	Glen Wood, Jr., Ms. Air & Water Pollution Commission		1 6	2	
	Jackson, MS	-	September 1	والمراجع والأوارات	,,,,
	the state of the s				

James J. Comiskey, CAO	57   58
State Agencies	1 60
Glen Wood, Jr., Ms. Air & Water Pollution Commission Jackson, MS	62   63
Industry	1 65
Stanley Sher, Ocean Combustion Service, Washington, DC Gert Heinemann, OCS, Rotterdam Tim Bruhus, OCS, Houston, TX M. L. Neighbors, Universal Shipping Col, Arlington, VA Ronald Barbaro, CBC Associates, Falls Church, VA Kent Anderson, Trane Company, Washington, DC Arnie Grant, TRW, Redondo Beach, CA Birch Matthews, TRW, Redondo Beach, CA Willis E. Pequegnat, TerEco Corp., College Station, TX Alex Hershaft, IEC, Arlington, VA	67   68   69   70   71   72   73   74   75   76
Environmental Groups	78
Maureen Hinkle, EDF Marion Parks, Rachel Carson Trust	80   81
Press	83
Lingyee Gibney, Bureau of National Affairs, Inc. David Tepps, S. Mississippi Sun H. V. Semling, Pesticide Chemical News	85   86   87
Other	.   89
Patrick Raher, Washington, DC	1 90 .
Army	92
Duane M. Benton, HQ, Army, Washington, DC Robert P. Bartell, Army Environmental Hygiene Agency	94
Navy	1 97
Paul J. Litvak, Naval Facilities Engr. Command Capt. J. B. Groff, USN Carl Zellig, USN	99   100   101
Coast Guard	1 103
Cdr. James Costich, USCG	1 105
John P. Meade, DoD, OASD(I&L)ES, Washington, DC Theodore J. Sullivan, NSVC Louis Granger, Military Sealift Cmd. Elmer C. Donnelly, Military Sealift Command David P. Forbes, Defense Logistics Agency Joseph W. Urbanek, Defense Logistics Agency W. J. Darrow, DPDS	107   108   109   110   111   112   113
Edward Coale, PM-CDIR	1 114

.

٠.

•

23

20

23

#### UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY

### Public Hearing

"Incinerate Herbicide Orange at Sea"

Thursday, April 7, 1977 9:40 a.m.

Hearing Room 2117 401 M Street, S.W. Waterside Mall Washington, D.C.

Hearing Officer: Mr. Brian Molloy

Accompanied by: Mr. Kenneth B. Biglane, Director, Oil end Special Materials Control Division, EPA, Washington, D.C.; and

> Dr. Ronald A. Venessa, Sanitory Engineer, Industrial Processes Division, Industrial Environmental Resourch Laboratory, Research Triangle Park, North Corolina

HEARING OFFICER MODLOY: Good moveling.

Can everybody hear me? No? Is thus better?

2

3

Jan you hear me in the back?

4

3

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

21

22

23

25 !

Good morning. I am Brian Molloy, Director of the Environmental Protection Agency, Wetar Enforcement Division. On my right is Mr. Kenneth Biglane, the Director of the Environmental Protection Agency's Cil and Special Materials

who is a Sanitary Engineer, Industrial Processes Division,

Countral Division. And on my left is Dr. Ronald A. Venezia,

EPA's Environmental Research Laboratory, Research

Tuiangle Park, North Carolina.

This is the third session of a public hearing. The first two sessions were held in Honolulu, Hawaii and Sun Francisco, California during 1975. The purpose of the hadrings were to receive information on the application of the United States Air Force to dispose of approximately two and a quarter billion gallons of a chemical known as harbicide crange by incineration at sea.

The Air Morce has applied to the Environmental Protection Agency for a permit pursuant to the Marine Protection Research and Sanctuary's Act of 1972 to burn the material about 120 west of Johnston Island in the Pacific Cocan.

TPA has reviewed the information made available by the Air Force and other interested parties and has made

ΰ

ខេ

 a tentative determination to issue a research permit to the Air Force that would allow approximately 4200 metric tons of the material to be indimenated under certain controlled conditions.

The conditions as set forth in EPA's tentative determination are as follows: one, the incineration will take place within a disposal site. The disposal site coordinates were set out in the Federal Register notifying you of this hearing.

Two, the emission rates will not be in excess of one-tenth of one percent of the total amount burned.

Three, the herbicide orange will be removed from the storage drums and located on the incineration vessel in such a manner that no TCDD escapes to the environment in measurable quantities. And the process of removal of herbicide orange shall employ the best available technology.

Four, the drums from which the herbicide orange is taken will be triple rinse with solvent prior to disposal or otherwise clean to a degree equal -- I am sorry -- equal degree by jet rinsing and the rinses will be added to the waste to be incinerated.

Five, the carrier will maintain a combustion many sectors in such incinerator of at least 1200 degrees contigrade.

ន

combustion chambers will be optimized to maintain stated temperature at combustion efficiency.

Six, the feed rate of the herbicide orange into the

Seven, applicant and the carrier shall maintain a seal automatic monitoring device for constant review of the operating temperatures of the incinerators.

Eight, the applicant will employ such other monitoring procedures as are requested by the Environmental Protection Agency.

A final determination to hasue or deny the research promit or to issue another form of ocean disposal permit will be made as soon as practical after this hearing at the receipt of public comment on the proposal. At the first session held in Honolulu, we heard testimony from the Air Force on the incineration itself, the selection of the site, the monitoring provisions and the methods of removing the material from the drums.

Testimeny was also received from representatives of Micronesia and environmental groups which tended to oppose the location of the site. Additionally, testimony was received from the owner of the incineration vessel, the Vulcanus.

And the testimony received during the second session of the hearing in San Francisco resulted in the hearing's temporary adjournment until such time as the Air Force had sufficient data to demonstrate that there was no

ฮี

feasible alternative of the disposal of herbicide orange by sea incineration, taking into account the possible risk associated with storage and transportation of the herbicide orange and the use of the recovered constituents.

The alternatives of reprocessing herbicide orange ware presented at the hearings based on general information which indicated that a potential for reprocessing did exist which might destroy dioxin in the process or concentrate it into readily disposable matter.

The Air Force has undertaken investigations
regarding the feasibility of reprocessing herbicide
orange. The results of these investigations are the subject
of today's hearing. The subject of today's hearing will
also include a statement by the Air Force as to the
procedure that it will follow in burning herbicide orange
should the research parmit be issued.

The rules of today's hearing are as follows: this is an informal hearing and there will be no cross examination. Written quastions from the floor should be handed to one of the ladies by the door who will try to have -- and we will try to have all germane questions enswered given the constraints of time today.

Everyone speaking should identify themselves by name and affiliation. The order of speakers as far as practical will be first the Air Force, second the

Environmental Protection Agency and this will be followed by communite from any elected officials, then communits from any state and local agencies, comments from any groups and Chnally comments from any individuals.

If anyone has a time problem he should make his problem known on the registration ourd and then we will try to shift the order if we can.

We would appreciate it, if possible, if any statements could be made in writing and then summarized when speaking. We are making a transcript today. If you have a written statement, please give it to the court reporter and also to the panel.

We are keeping the record open for one week from today so that any comments or documents received by next Wednesday afternoon will be considered before a final determination is made.

Finally, the people who operate this room have asked that no food or drinks can be brought into the room. So, please, if you have them, remove them.

I would like to call now on Mr. Kenneth Biglans, who has an opening comment to make. Mr. Biglans.

MR. BIGLANE: Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

In late 1974 and early 1975 the technology of costan incinitation of certain chemical wastes were introduced into this country. Extensive tests on the effects

14 15

10

11

12

13

17

16

13

19

20

21

22

23

-4

Ĉ

Ω

of uniclead byproducts on the air and in the environment and incineration efficiency were conducted by EPA, universities and others in connection with the 1974-75 ocean incineration organochlorine waste in the Gulf of Mexico.

Since that time additional research has been conducted in order to better understand the relationship between local short-term uses of the environment and the potential for long-term impacts of cosm incineration. Thus far, as you will hear, the results of our research programs have been encouraging.

We have advanced measurably the level of our understanding of incineration technology and we expect to proceed today on the basis of that understanding. We are a lot more confident today as opposed to two years ago that this technology can be used to safely dispose of highly toxic wastes.

However, we intend to pursue our understanding of this unique capability to safely dispose of chemical materials so that adequate guidelines can be prepared for each type of waste that comes to our attention for disposal.

Although the efficient destruction of toxic waste is one way of protecting our environment, we are also mindful that the safe re-use of so-called waste products is

න . ඉ

íЗ

**—**-1

also a desirable goal. Our shortages in energy and other products will continue as the world increases its demands for goods and products.

Until the technology for sade re-use of all such meterials is advanced, we must select upon interim measures in order to protect our fragile environment. Ocean inclneration represents just one such measure and we are dedicated to developing those programs and criteria that assure its safe application.

Mr. Chairman, that concluies my remarks.

HEARING OFFICER MOLLOY: Thank you, Mr. Biglane.

I would like to indicate before we start that we have received a letter from the National Wildlife
Federation deted April 5th, 1977 from Kenneth S. Camlin,
counsel. This letter and the attachment to the letter
will be placed in the record.

I would like now to call on Dr. Billie E. Welsh,
Deputy Director, United States Air Force, School of
Aerospace Medicine, Brooks Air Force Base, San Antonio,
Texas. Dr. Welsh.

DR. WELSH: Thank you very much, Mr. Molloy. It is a pleasure to be here at this continuation of the hearing that we started in Washington In February of '75 and tracked through Honolulu and San Francisco.

I think I would compliment you in your choice of

justious places to hold the hearing.

Ĩ

G

12.

2Ω.

Since the Pravious hearings in April of '75
passented hir Force actions related he the disposal of the
metarial through early '75, I will touch on these aspects
this morning only to the extent necessary to give you a
parspective of the actions that have occurred since that
point in time.

First, we should recognize that herbicide orange is an equal mixture, approximately 50-50 by volume, of two commercially available agricultural products, the butyl source of 2,4-diochlorophenoxyacetic acid and 2,4,5-twichlorophenoxyacetic acid, or as we commonly rafer to them, 2,4-D and 2,4,5-T.

There are some 15 companies with registration for products which contain mixtures of the butyl esters of 2,4-D and 2,4,5-T. In general, these products are not as concentrated as herbicide orange, but one is nearly shoulded containing 42.6 percent of 2,4-D and 42.2 percent of 2,4,5-T.

In April, 1970 the U.S. Department of Agriculture, Department of Health, Education and Welfare and the Department of the Interior suspended certain uses of 2,6,5-T. Concurrently, the Department of Defense suspended the use of herbicide crange in Vietnam.

As a consequence of this suspension the Air Force

2 with some 1.5 million gallons of orange harbicide in Vietnam
2 and 0.8 million gallons of orange herbicide at

Gulfrort, Mississippi.

Ą

S

7.1

Following that suspension in April 1970, in September 1971, the Department of Defense directed the Air Force to return this material from Vietnam and to dispose of it in a safe, efficient manner. Subsequently, in April 1972 the material stored in Vietnam was moved to Johnston Island pewling a final decision on the method of disposition. About 900,000 gallons stored as Gulfport already sited for shipment to Vietnam was held there in storage at that site.

From 1971 to 1974, the Air Porce investigated a variety of both recovery and destructive techniques as possible means of herbicide disposition. Of the techniques investigated, however, only high temperature incineration was sufficiently developed to warrant further investigation.

In December 1974, following in-depth studies of various incineration methodologies, the Air Force filed a final environmental impact statement with the President's Council on environmental quality proposing the ultimate disposal of orange herbicide by destruction about a specially designed incineration vassel operating in a remote area of the Pacific Ocean, west of Johnston Island.

; 

ទេ

. 19. .

The EPA hald a public meeting in Washington, D.C.,
In Debruary 1975, public hearings in Monolulu and
San Francisco in April 1975 to consider an ocean
incineration parmit application submitted by the Air
Force in accordance with the Marine Protection, Research and
Sanctuaries Act.

During these sessions, testimony was presented which indicated that techniques might have been developed for chemically reprocessing the harbicide to memore unacceptable quantities of 2,3,7,8-metrachiprodibenzo-P-Dioxin or TCDD. At the April meeting, it was concluded that the option for use/reprocessing should be further employed as a means of disposition prior to proceeding with destruction of the herbicide.

Since that time, a reprocessing technique using communicated—activated carbon—has been demonstrated by a company known as Agent Chemical, Incorporated or ACI, as I will refer to them in my presentation. ACI has conducted pilot plant studies in Gulfport, Mississippi at the Naval Construction Battalion Cantor where the herbicide is stored. These studies were not without problems.

Initially, ACI attempted to demonstrate both a separation technology and an indimeration technology which would result in ultimate disposal of the contaminated

H carbon.

Z,

The plan called for totally incinerating the cathon and its plastic canisters. Enveron, during two separate attempts using plastic canisters containing uncontaminated carbon the incinerator falled to perform, as expected.

After these failures, ACI proposed to eliminate the incineration phase and to use steel canisters which could be disposed of via burial in a Class I landfill. At that time, aCI provided letters which indicated that these carbon containing steel conisters could be buried in a Class one landfill and that the regulate permits could be obtained.

On this basis a third test was authorized in June-July 1976. During which we processed — or Agent Chemical Company processed approximately 1,000 gallons of hombicide in our mind very successfully via the charcoal adapartion technique.

The ACI technique which was shown to reduce the unacceptably high concentrations of TCDD in the herbicide, -- and I might add parentheticably here that unacceptably high concentrations in this context is in excess of 0.1 milligrams per kilogram of TCDD. Their technique indicated that it was effective and that one would have every right to expect that a preduce containing less than this 0.1 milligrams per kilogram would result in a full scale reprocessing.

This degree of reduction in the TCDD

Concentration would be sufficient to wonder the material registrable for sale and use. The process, however, would generate TCDD-lader charcoal housed in steel conisters. As many as 1,000 of these canisters, each approximately ten feet long and 30 inches in dismeter and each containing more than one-half ton of charcoal, could be generated by a reprocessing action involving the entire stock of orange herbicide.

G

Dusad on the results of the ACI pilot plant studies, the Lix Force, in October of 1976, filed an emandment to its final strangental statement of the disposition of crange herbicide and in this amendment proposed the sule of the orange herbicide for reprocessing with the TCDD-lader charcoal in the steel canisters being under rederally controlled, interim, recoverable storage until an environmentally acceptable method of disposal for the charcoal and canisters could be developed and demonstrated.

Many comments received on the amendment suggested that a defined solution was needed for destruction of the conteminated charcal and that this should be done concurrently, if not before reprocessing was to proceed any further.

As an attachment to the record, I present a copy of the amendment as well as a copy of the comments we

received on the amondment.

G

Э

1.1

ខេ

These comments, plus other data that we obtained subsequent to filling the amendment, indicated the need for a therough review of the overall herbicide orange disposal project. As a result of this review, it was concluded that reprocessing was not a feasible, kinely, upot effective, or paydronmentally acceptable alternative to incineration at sea. The bases for this conclusion are as follows:

option is that it would return the herbicide to beneficial use. This action requires sale by the Government and would provide a monetary gain to the Government. However, this gain would be more than negated by the costs of solving the various problems that would be generated by implementing the provides action.

I would like to run through a few of the major problems that this would generate.

First, it would require a rather significant commitment of natural resources including up to 700 tons of new steel canisters, 640 tons of charcoul, 125,000 gallons of diesel fuel, labor and materials necessary to construct a storage facility and labor and fuel necessary to ship and stowe the steel canisters and charcoal itself.

Gecond, current redrumning operations have generated approximately 5,000 gallons of contaminated diesel

2.:

deal used to rines the emptled drums. Reprocessing, if implemented, would require that each simplified drum be winned with approximately two gallons of diesel fuel. This action would yield approximately 85,000 gallons of contaminated diesel fuel or about 30,000 at NCBC and 55,000 at JI.

It has been suggested by the contractor that this contaminated diesel rinseate could be used as a diluent for the reprocessed harbicide. However, the acceptability of such an approach was never resolved. Thus, to implement reprocessing, a secondary disposal action likely would be required to dispose of about 90,000 gallons of contaminated rinseate.

Third, reprocessing would require the Department of Defense to locate, identify, develop and dedicate for an indefinite period of time an interior storage site and facility for the TCDD-laden canisters. Due to recent events involving TCDD, most notably the industrial accident in Severo, Italy, the existing public and political atmosphere would make this task extremely difficult to accomplish.

The recent problems associated with storage of the 12 small canisters, each less than night foot long and approximately four and a half inches in diameter, generated during ACI's pilot plant studies demonstrated the severity of this problem. The states of California and Oregon refused

S

to allow disposal by commercial firms in a Class one landfill.

Subsequently, when the Air Force assumed control and initiated action to remove these caniswers from Oregon, the States of Washington and Utah expressed strong — and I underline strong opposition to allow the canisters to even pass through their states on the way out.

As a result, we put the conleters on Johnston Island as an interim measure using dedicated similift at a cost of more than \$30,000 just to solve that particular, in our minds, vary small problem. It seems only reasonable to assume that storage of 1,000 large canioters would encounter even more problems.

Johnston Island is a bird refuge, and the Department of the Interior, for example, has suggested that storage of canistars generated by reprocessing at that location would not be viewed as a favorable decision. Even if an acceptable storage site could be found, the development of such a facility to store this would be coacly and added to the total problem.

EPA has stated via letter that the conteminated charcoal would be considered as pesticide-related wasts and thereby would require storage in compliance with the provisions of 40 CFR 165.10. Estimated cost of developing such facilities ranges from somewhere on the order of a querter of a million dollars to about a million and a half

2.

3

4)

5

G

7

3 Э

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

13

19

20

21

22

23

2:1

25

for an enclosed storage.

Fourth, should the problem of locating, identifying, developing and dedicating a storage site and facility be solved, transportation of the canisters and other wastes constitutes another costly and complex problem, with potential envixonmental overtones.

Cost would vary depending on both the location of the storage facility and the mode or modes of transportation used. As planted, the selection of the storage site would have been done before the start of resposessing. sulection of a site for the future vitimate disposal of conteminated curbon, however, could not be made until the methodology of disposal was developed. It is very possible that the ultimate disposal site would not be the storage If this proved to be the case, the steel conisters would again have to be transported, thus adding another significant cost.

Fifth, and possibly the most significant, is that reprocessing would require that we investigate, identify, wast and validate a method for the altimate disposal of the conteminated charcoal. Following this, there would be the requirement to locate, identify, develop, test and finally operate an ultimate disposal facility.

The eptimistic view of incineration experts is that a minimum of four to five years time and five to ten million

defiling would be required for the development and operation of such a facility. In addition, environmental monitoring and additional transportation costs could be expected.

In summary, it is our judgment that a satisfactory reprocessing method which solves the total problem has not been demonstrated and is not feasible. The charcoal adsorption reprocessing would simply trade one storage problem for another and the new storage problem would be more difficult and costly to solve than the present problem.

For this reason, the DCD has decided to terminate its investigation of reprocessing and pursue the disposition option of incineration at sea. This method is environmentally acceptable, available, timely, cost effective and capable of accemplishing ultimate disposal of the herbicide and its contaminant.

Accordingly, the Air Force has requested the EPA to reconvene this hearing for the purpose of issuing a permit. A copy of the letter that we sent to the Administrator of EPA is submitted for the record. During the remaining pertion of this presentation, I would like to address the major actions associated with this incineration and describe the environmental monitoring and contingency plans involved.

As an overview, we consider the harbicide will be

<u>2</u>/}

G

ខេ

considered from 55 gallon drums and loaded with drum cinesate aboard the incinerator ship. Drums will be rinsed, occurred and stored until transported to an open-hearth furnace for destruction. Merbicide transport and drum activities will be environmentally menitored. Spill prevention and contingency control plans are on hand if needed. The incineration aspects of the operation itself will be closely menitored.

In short, the entire operation will be monitored not only to identify problems, if they should arise, and provide the necessary insight to take corrective action, but also to document the overall efficiency and safety of the operation.

Some of the procedures that we will use have been outlined in an operations plan developed by Air Force logistics command and this is submitted to you for the usceed.

I would like to go into a bit more detail now on the major aspects of our proposed action, first, dealing with the horbicide drum rinsing, crushing and disposal.

We have something on the order of 15,000 drums of material at Gulfport and 25,000 drums at Johnston Island that will require disposition in an environmentally acceptable manner. EPA's "Recommended Procedures for the Disposal of Posticides Containers and Residues," 40 CFR 165.9, are

อี

ere applicable and will be followed in this action. From the evaluable disposition options outlined in 40 CFR 165.9, we have determined to recycle the drums as scrap metal.

The dearum facilities at the respective sites have been designed to allow horbicide removal and drum ringing to proceed continuously. The dedrum facilities have been constructed to allow herbicide and rinesate to be pumped to bulk haulers.

The drume enter the system, are opened, drained, rinsed, and again drained. Subsequently, the drums will be crushed, placed in temperary storage, and then chipped to a sesol manufacturing firm for recycle. Drum rinsing and rinsing quality assurance procedures, drum crushing, ultimate disposal, and interim storage will now be discussed for us in just a moment.

Looking first at drum rinse -- well-drained empty drums will be rinsed to comply with EPA triple rinse procedures as outlined in Mr. Molloy's opening statement.

At Gulfport, the inverted drums will be given a spray rinse with two gallons of diesel fuel and then allowed to drain for an additional two minutes. At Johnston Island, the drained drums will receive two separate spray rinses with one gallon of diesel fuel, each rinse being followed by a two-minute drain. Period.

Both drum ringing procedures have been shown to remove

S

1.1

~ 8 Ø

Ĝ

:0

So percent or greater of the herbicide residue; have been reviewed by the EPA and have been judged to be equivalent to the EPA triple-rinse procedures. Letters on this, Mr. Molley submitted to you for the record.

Additionally, based on discussions that we have had with the EPA we will implement and carry-out a quality assurance program during the actual procedure itself using first good supervision to insure that things are done as they are supposed to be done; and, secondly, to check on the supervisors, we will have the quantity of the herbicide removed from randomly sampled drums, tested, evaluated and compared to the results of the EPA triple-rinse procedures.

If, for any reason, the quality of drum rinsing falls below acceptable values, we have the necessary data and capability to modify our procedures as we are going through.

The crushing of the drums will be done almost immediately at the site. They will be crushed to approximately can-third or less of their original size. Crushed drums at Johnston Island will be bailed, palletized and placed in storage on the existing stabilized from storage facility until such time as they are transported for ultimate disposal. At Gulfport, the crushed drums will be placed in an enclosure on the stabilized storage site, again, until ultimate disposal.

I have used the word ultimate disposal a couple of

2 by a recycle of the steel drums in an open hearth
3 framesco at a temperature of about 2900 degrees Fahrenheit.
4 The motorial will be held at this temperature for several
5 hours.

Since the EPA requirements imposed on land-based posticide incincrators require that the material being destroyed be burned at about 1800 degrees Fahrenheit for a minimum of two seconds, it can be safely assumed that the molting operation will readily and easily destroy the lasignificant amount of posticide that could remain in an individual drum.

Fale and recycle of those drume to a steal manufacturer will be accomplished by the Defense Logistics Agency in accordance with applicable federal regulations governing scrap matal sale. The crushed drums will be burned into the Defense Property Disposal Office servicing the respective facilities at Gulfport and Johnston Island.

Those organizations will accept accountability at the time of turn-in, but physical custody will remain with the turn-in activity, that is, Navy Construction Battalion Center and Johnston Island until the sale of the drums has been eccomplished, and the drums have been removed from the site.

One additional requirement will be involved and that

S

2

4

3 }

õ

3 7

3

9

10

11 12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19 20

21

22

23

24

23

is his Force contification that all TOE oritoria applicable to the drums have been mat. A copy of this certification will . accempany the turn-in documents of this particular wastn.

Additionally, the Department of the Defense and the ESA have agreed to cooperate in identifying a suitable statl plant for the racycle of this same metal. As appropriate, contact with state and local authorities will be effected through the proper regional EPA Office of Solid Wasto Management Programs.

I would like to say just a word about storage of tionse drums proding destruction. Crushed drums will be placed in interim storage at the respective sites. both cases, the interim atorage site will be a designated part of the area presently used for the storage of herbicide orange.

Wa do not enticipate that there will be any presential for adverse environmental impact due to the thoroughness of the rinse procedures and due to the fact that the storage location will satisfy the major provisions of 40 CFR 165.10.

These provisions include: controlled and limited access; designed to preclude impact of water supplies, ground water and surface water, and; are dedicated solely to the atorage of these drums.

The next area in our procedures I would like to

truch on would be the transfer operations.

i ;

ö

G

Э

ŧЭ

The transfer of the herbicide from the approximately 13,000 55-gallon drams at Gulfport and 25,000 drams at Gulfport and 25,000 drams at Gulfport and 25,000 drams at Gulfport facility designed dedramming facilities. At the Gulfport facility, we will have four dedramming lines operating producing a dedramming rate of approximately 1,000 drams per day. The material will be leaded into tank cars and carried by rail to the dockeide for leading onto the Vulcanus itself.

The cars will be moved under the control of the mesits project director and transportation effice in accordance with prescribed procedures of movement of this type of material. These include such things as reduced apead, quards at crossing and proper labeling of the cars.

We anticipate that we will have aim care being loaded at the site and six cars will be at the pier being off-loaded to the vessel. The transfer of the harbicide to the vessel will be accomplished by pumping from each car with positive step-by-step procedures to prevent any spills in the process.

Additionally, we are restricting loading of the ship to daylight hours. The dedrumming at Johnston Island will be similar to that at Gulfport except for the fact that we will utilize USAF R-5 refuelor vehicles ruther than rail tank care.

ŵ

Ş

Э

In addition to this, the existing flora and fauna

Obviously, in an operation of this proposed magnitude there is a potential for human error to come in. We have instituted or will institute a land based monitoring program to document and support what we are doing.

Our present plans call for this monitoring support to be provided by a contractor under direct on-site supervision of personnel from our occupational environmental bealth laboratory. We look at this particular monitoring program, land base monitoring, as having two primary purposes. One, to insure a maximum of worker safety, that is, the industrial hygiene-type monitoring. And second, to document the degree of any environmental impact.

The industrial hygiene monitoring will include regular inspections to insure proper utilization of parsonal protection equipment and the use of "parsonnel air samplers" to determine and document worker exposure to herbicide vapors.

The environmental monitoring will include collecting amidmalyzing air, water, soil, and sediment samples to determine presence and concentrations of constitutents of the herbidide. Biomonitoring, using selected plants and animals, will be conducted continuously to identify herbidide-induced response, especially the effects of chronic exposure to very low concentrations of herbicide.

recound the operational sites will be observed regularly for

any avidence of hembicade-induced response.

4

3

3

ô 7

8

9 10

41

12

13 143

15

16

17

12

19

· ... : ...

20

21

22

23

24

25

Since the two sites of operation, Gulfport, Micelesippi and Johnston Island in the Pacific Ocean are widely separated, the type of analytical support we will use in these two operations is somewhat different.

At Gulfport, the U.S. Department of Agriculture Residenteetal Monitoring Laboratory there at Gulfport, the Weight State University Leboratory in Dayton, Ohio, the Occupational and Environmental Health Laboratory at Kelly Air Force Same will provide the support necessary for that operation.

For the operation at Johnston Island, the Air Force vill establish at Johnston Island an on-site laboratory to invilitate rapid analysis of the materials collected. Wedget State University Laboratory will again be a participant as well as the Environmental Health Laboratory at Rally.

3AD3 2 2

S

Ą

S

Ğ

DR. WHECH: We have available for you and will gravide as a supplement to the record were actails dealing with this localized biomonitoring program that we have underway.

Let me just say that we enticipate that this project will have no significant environmental consequence. The monitoring program that we developed is a completely comprehensive plan that will thoroughly evaluate all aspects of the herbicide orange transfer operation at most storage locations, will yield factual documentation on the presence or absence of environmental impact, and in my judgment a very important facet of our plan is that it will provide a basis for taking corrective measures during the operation itself in the event that such corrective measures would be called for:

So it is not just a historical documentation of things that did occur. It is a dynamic plan, able to influence what occurs.

Another area that has received considerable consideration and is of importance is the area of spill prevention control, or special contingency plans and notification procedures. These have been worked out in conjunction with the Environmental Protection Agency and the U.S. Coast Guard, the overall operation. That is, toading of the vessel, movement of the vessel

js2 1

ö

call be under the direction of the Air Force project director or his deputy. Spill provention and countermeasures will be the responsibility of the Air Force on-the-scene coordinator who is also predesignated on-the-scene coordinator as defined in the national contingency plan.

This individual, the on-scene coordinator, will be located at Gulfport and Johnston Island during operations at those particular sites.

In the event of a casualty to the ship or a spill incident at Gulfpert or Johnston Island, an ambient operations contar at these locations will receive and retransmit all modifications as required and serve as a situation room for subsequent operations.

The Air Force Logistics Command Transportation
Control Centur will assume this function while the vessel
is at sea. In addition, a U.S. Government representative
will be abound the ship at departure at Gulfport until
departure. He will document the submission of reports and
any unusual occurrences.

This contingency plan identifies five phases of the disposal operation and goes into them in great detail.

The land-based de-drumming effort at Gulfport, the movement of the tank cars to the dock area; second, loading the harbicide onto the M/V Vulcanus; third, ocean movement from Gulfport to the Panama Canal Zone, from Panama to Johnston

2ij

2.

្រំន**័** 

Up the Paness Canal itself; and, fifth, and finally, operations at Johnston Island. It describes the precautions that will be taken during each phase of the operations to prevent a spill. And in the unlikely event that a spill occurs in the harbor, it will be treated as a major spill regardless of the quantity. And as a consequence, the appropriate government agencies and activities will be motified.

The plan outlines the measures to contain the harbleide to recover any quantity of spill in the vicinity of the de-dramming sites at the deck area and enboard the vassel at Gulfport and Johnston Island.

A supply of clean-up equipment and material will be available for use at the de-drumming site along the route to the dock area, at the dock and unboard the vessel. In addition, an empty tank car, or tank truck in the case of Johnston Island, will be prepositioned on the adjacent spur track to serve as an emergency receptable for recovered spill material.

The plan also contains a listing of the U.S.

Government activities and commercial salvage firms to be called on for assistance.

While the vessel is at sea responsibility for the vessel and herbicide including disposition of the cargo

្សំន**ំ** 

parmit, he will coordinate any action contemplated by the Air Force project manager and the Military Smalift Command. This will include such things as transfer of the cargo to emother vessel if practicable, incineration, or as a last result, jettisom. Recovery of jettisoned herbicide at sea will be impractical.

During the canal transit the vessel is under the operational control of the Panama Canal Company whose contingency spill pollution plans will be observed. The Air Force will, of course, coordinate and render any assistance to Canal authorities to insure compliance with these plans.

The contingency plan also will contained a detailed list of agencies to be notified in the event of a casualty to the ship or the herbicide and will provide for a daily situation.

We are submitting to you a copy of the contingency plan to elaborate on the points that I have just made.

During the earlier public hearings there was some public concern voiced regarding downwind concentrations of pyrolyzates from the ship incinerator stacks. Just to set the stage for us, the nearest downwind areas are approximately 2,000 kilometers from the designated burn area.

To try to address some of these concerns the Air

8

9

3

îO

11 12

13

14

• 15

13

17

61

19 20

\_\_\_

21

22

23

2.5

ö

Force contracted with TRW to predict cheoretical downwind concentrations of TCDD, 2,4-D, 2,4,5-T and hydrochloric acid gas. Of particular concern to us was, number one, whether the plume would produce pollutants of any significance; and, second, would these pollutants be of such a sufficient concentration that they could be measured and menitored.

I won't attempt to go into the mathematics and the detailed technical description that accompanies the report on this. That we will submit to you for the record. Let me just say that we focused in very strongly on TCDD incomuch as the concern has been expressed regarding the texticity of that material and gave less rigorous treatment to 2,4,-D and 2,4,5-T.

The results of the analysis show that/TCDD released from the Vulcanus during instineration will have only a small impact on the environment. Using the worst case meteorological conditions -- and I would like to underline worst case meteorological conditions, such things as windspeed of 6 meters per second -- plume ground level conterline concentrations from this worst case using a worst case production of TCDD 0.537 grams per hour, we see a prediction of 1314 picograms per cubic meter at 5 kilometers downwind. At 70 kilometers downwind this concentration drops off to 104 picograms per cubic meter. And at 100 kilometers it drops off to 30 picograms.

jsó

ö

2A

To carry this out to 150 hillomoters and you see a merchana concentration predicted under this worst case set of chacumstances of I picogram per cubic meter.

Now I have thrown a bunch of numbers at you, and I would like to underline once again that this represents the worst case conditions.

Embient concentrations may be very, very much less because of several things. The effective stack height may well be greater than the 24 meters chosen for this particular emalysis. The atmosphere may not remain stable for more than a few hours. An unstable atmosphere will enhance plume dispersion. The plume may interact with the ocean surface, and the plume may meander considerably over long twansport distances which would further increase the plume dilution.

Furthermore, and very critical to this is that the source amount of TCDD will actually be about 1/20th of the number that was used in the calculation; 1/20th due to the fact that for the worst case condition we took the highest value of TCDD ever monitored, ever identified in any of our herbicides and said that that is all -- that is typical of all of the herbicides. Our data actually indicate that the average concentration of TCDD is approximately 1/20th of that.

Finally, the interaction of the plume constituents

 $2 \pi 7$ 

Ð

1.1

:3

such as TCDD, 2,4-D and 2,4,5-T with sunlight would further dayreds the concentration of these materials.

Now directly south of the burn area some 1600 kilometers away we find Howland, Baker and Phoenix Islands. The next closest land masses to the southwest are the Gilbert Islands, some 2200 kilometers, and the Marshall Islands, some 2000 kilometers. As our foregoing analysis indicates, the plume will be well diluced by the time it reaches these distant land masses, if it ever gets that far. The sea-air interaction may well deplete the plume much shater than atmospheric dilution. The TCDD levels at such distant locations would be nondetectable by existing sampling methods.

Both 2,4-D and 2,4,5-T, which are the main constituents of herbicide orange, are expected to occur at with higher concentrations in the atmosphere based on this theoretical analysis.

Again, using the worst case conditions at 100 kilometers downwind of the source ambient levels would be on the order of 106 nanograms per cubic meter, and peak concentrations may occur at 1500 kilometers downwind on the order of 10 nanograms per cubic meter. This approximates out to about a part per trillion or so. And even in this worst case condition, it is still less than the concentrations known to produce critical damage in the most sensitive of

j38

2

í

3 4

23

12

14

15

13

17 30

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

plants. And its order of magnitude is below accepted monicologic values for levels of exposure to these types of compounds.

I think that our analysis of this, supplemented by the report that we are submitting for the record, combined with the past data that is available on incineration and the stack monitoring, which I would like to discuss before I close, lead us to conclude that the operation is safe, the levels of pollutants rapidly reach a level of nendetectability and that the operation can be adequately monitored by using onboard the ship monitoring techniques with positive feedback into the incinstation process.

With that in mind, I would like to conclude our discussion by moving to the shipbeard monitoring aspect.

Calling to your attention that the Vulcanus is a chemical tanker of about 4770 deadweight metric tons, she is outfitted with two incinerators aft of the bridge. Each inclinarator is designed to work independently and can burn at the rate of 10 to 12 metric tens per hour per incinerator. It takes approximately nine days to burn a full shipload of waste.

In operation the furnaces are preheated with fuel oil to a minimum of 1200 degrees Centigrade, Wastes are fed to the incinerators using the injection pumps connected to the tanks. The feed rate is regulated to maintain desired

្នីនិទី ទីនិទី

2.

č

ô

1.3

2:

temporature; that is, in excess of 1300 degrees Centigrade, by manually adjusting the valves to the pump. If for any tesson the temperature in the incinerator drops below the taquired temperature, the waste supply is automatically that off.

During the incineration of the herbicide orange aboard the Vulcanus, the combustion product effluent stream from the incineration will be sampled by means of probes inserted into both incinerator stacks to extract combustion products. To monitor the important gaseous species in the process; i.e., exygen, carbon diexide, carbon menoxide and hydrocarbons, ceramic probes installed in both stacks will divert the gases to an online monitoring system set up for this gas analysis.

For more comprehensive characterization, however, of the combustion effluent chemical species and for specific hazardous herbicide constituents, a water cooled probe capable of traversing one of the incinerators; that is, being moved across the stack of one of the incinerators, will divert a representative portion of this effluent stream to two sampling trains.

These trains that we will use, one developed by the Air Force, which is a benzene impinger train previously nested and proven effective for sampling TCDD; and, second, a modified EPA Method 5 train, which incorporates a sorbent

js10 1

G

:0

or organic compounds in commercial incineration process straces.

The protocols for sampling and sample enalyses
represent a comprehensive and coordinated effort involving
the Environmental Protection Agency, the Air Force people,
TRN personnel, Eattelle Columbis Laboratories, and Wright
State University in Dayton, Ohio. Sampling techniques have
been developed and tested by both the Air Force during previous
projects involving herbicide orange and by TRW to specifically
momitor shipboard incineration.

Analytical procedures for 2,4-D and 2,4,5-T utilizing routine gas chromatography will be conducted by Battella in our laboratory on Johnston Island. High resolution TCDD analyses will be performed by Wright State University using gas chromatographic mass spectrometry techniques developed specifically for and thoroughly tested. Juring previous projects involving herbicide orange.

We plan to conduct six tests aboard the Vulcanus for each burn. Five will be during the burning of the orange and one will be for background purposes. Each test will be about three hours long and the time being selected due to limitations of the benzene trains and the need for time to clean the trains and prepare them for the next run.

The samples collected in the benzene train will be

jski 1

źĮ,

1.3

enalyzed for the three main orange terbicide components.

safter the ship has docked. The samples collected on the sorbent material will be analyzed at a later date for other components which may have been emitted by the combustion process.

Now to monitor the performance of the incinerator, a separate caramic probe will be inserted in each stack on the ship. The lines leading from these probes will go to a common gas conditioner system. Attached to this system will be a series of instruments to continuously monitor the operation of the incinerator.

A hydrocarbon analyzer, curbon monomide monitor, carbon dioxide monitor and oyagen monitor will be used to determine the performance of the incinerator and calculate the combustion efficiency of the unit. The manifold will have a valve attached to it to enable us to monitor either incinerator. During the sampling runs, the continuous instruments will be on the unit being sampled.

In addition to this type of monitoring, we will also have a gas chromatograph onboard the ship to be used to evaluate the destruction efficiency of the incinerator.

Benzene samples gathered, as outlined above, will be injected into the gas chromatograph to evaluate the destruction efficiency.

Of the techniques that we have outlined, the gas

.

jslZ

š

ව

1.3 1.4

2.3

chromatograph caboard the ship is the one unit that has not yet been tested in the same manner as the other online instruments have been. That is, aboard ship.

The continuous instruments will not be operative 24 hours par day but will be during the course of each incineration, monitoring the burn on a random schedule.

Now we have talked about gathering samples, we have talked about some onboard monitoring. Let me say just a bit about what we do with the samples that we gather and do not manitor enboard the vessel. Do not analyze, I should say.

When the vessel returns to Johnston Island following the first burn, the real time analytical results become assess combustion efficiency -- that is, those things that we did enboard the ship, expen, carbon diexide, carbon menoxide, hydrocarbons -- will be immediately evailable. The data results will be there.

The stack samples that were gathered and passed through the benzene train will be taken to the laboratory on Johnston Island, aliquoted and samples contained for 2,4-D and 2,4,5-T analyses. These should be available within 24 to 43 hours after the vessel docks.

Additionally, samples for TCDD analysis will be packaged and taken by air from Johnston Island to the Wright State University laboratory near Dayton, Chio. Arrangements have been made to insure that these samples will be delivered

js13

a,

to the laboratory within 72 hours after the Vulcanus returns to Johnston Island after the first burn. Analytical results should be available within 48 hours thereafter.

This series of results will then be delivered to the Environmental Protection Agency for evaluation. We would suggest during the course of an evaluation and gathering of the data that the Vulcanus leading for the second burn be initiated with the provise stopping at a preselected point of approximately one-half shipload.

SPA evaluation of the results of these analyses should be used, obviously, to determine the acceptability of the research burn. Based upon all of our previous work, we are confident that these results will be acceptable. We suggest that the precise nature of the permit for the subsequent two burns, however, be dependent upon EPA's evaluation of the results of the research burn.

Should the analyses of the test burn results reveal that the thermal destruction is less than that desired, we would like to leave consideration for a second research permit, being able to modify incinerator operating parameters in such a manner that, if necessary, thermal destruction could be increased and enhanced.

In conclusion, Mr. Malloy, I would like to emphasize to you and call to your attention a couple of things. One, just to recognize the fact that this has not been strictly

ja14 <sub>1</sub>

.2

Ą

5

6

ري

10

74

12

13

14

15

16 17

ta.

19

20

21.

22

23

Z.

25

operation involving engineers, or biologists, sir pollution puople. It has been a team effort. This team over a period of time has been composed of people from the federal tovernment, state government, industry, academia. It covers disciplines that are almost as brond as a university catalog and with people that have been dedicated and extremely well-qualified to carry out their task.

Our interest in the disposal of this product, we think we have expended a considerable amount of time and resources investigating various aspects of it, including the reprocessing aspect. Initially, we viewed reprocessing with hope and promise. However, after careful evaluation, we have only concluded -- or we have concluded that reprocessing would only trade a problem that we know how to solve for one that we do not know how to solve.

In our judgment, incineration at sea offers the most timely, efficient, economic, and environmentally acceptable method for the ultimate disposition of this herbicide. We feel that the operation can be carried to a successful completion without -- and I repeat without significant impact on the environment or on the health and well-being of men.

% recognize and understand the emotionalism that surround it. Nonetheless our data and our conclusions lead

ja23 (

Ą

S

Ð

Ĵ

Tavorable response from the EPA on our request of ocean inclusively permits, so this problem of rather long-standing can be resolved once and for all.

"Bank you very much.

MR. MOLLOY: Thank you, Dr. Wolch. I have a few questions. The first one is you mentioned that a government representative will be enbeard the ship from Gulfport through Panama. Could you sort of explain what that person's duries will be and then why is he not going to be on the ship from Panama to Johnston Island?

DR. WELCH: Well, in terms of the duties that we would envision him being there, would be a reassurance, as it were, that the procedures, reports are being carried out as we envision them to -- you know, in the event that communications were to be lost for some period of time he, indeed, could be a government representative enboard the ship that could report back to us as to exactly what hopposed and what went wrong with communications during that time period.

He would have, obviously, no duties as it relates to operation of the vessel, how the vessel is operated, how it is under the control of the master of the vessel. He would just be an observer there. And you, me, or anyone else that is interested in the project, he would give us an

1516 1

objective, unbiased opinion.

\_

4,

G

Being in the commercial business we felt that by maring such an individual emboard the ship from Gulfport down to the Conal and through the Canal, we would at that point in time have sufficient knowledge and data on how things were moving and that it was not necessary to have someone continue to ride the vessel from there to Johnston Island.

We have not yet identified who this individual is, or what. We are thinking about starting a travel agency, you know, putting this up as a pretry good deal.

MR. MOLLOY: Is there any specific resson, though, the couldn't go from Panama to Johnston Island on the Vessal?

MR. WELCH: I know of none.

M. MOLLOY: You mentioned that if for any underesses reason it was required to jettison the herbicide from the vessel that it would be impossible to recover.

Do you know if it has ever been necessary to jettison the material being burned from this particular vessel in the past?

DR. WELCH: It has been indicated to me by the owners of the vessel that there has not been a requirement to jettison the cargo.

MR. MCLLOY: On the monitoring during the burn I understand that you are proposing that we do not have ambient

j:17 1

sir monitoring and water monitoring at the site during the burn.

3

2

DR. WELCH: That is correct.

4

ŏ

б

7

MR. MOLLOY: And I realize that we will have some further discussion of the monitoring later on. But specifically, do you know how far on the air side it would -- you estimate it would be before the TCDD would be needetectable using your calculations, say, the worst case or an average case?

<u>ව</u> 9

DR. WELCH: Offhand I don't have that number.

11

10

We can calculate it and provide it to you in a few minutes.

12

M. MOLLOY: OK. And, finally, at the end of your

1.3

en Johnston Island and them additional analysis that would be

presentation you discussed the analysis that would be done

14

done in Ohio.

16

17

And, if I heard you correctly, we were talking about 72 hours to get the samples to Ohio and 48 hours, is

13

that correct, to make the analysis in Ohio?

19 20 My question is why does the Air Force propose that we begin loading the vessel during that five-day period?

21

Well, I think for several reasons. I should have

22

indicated and did not that obviously by the time that the

23

good idea of what the emboard the ship instrumentation is

vessel gets back to Johnston Island we will have a pretty

24

23

indicating. And them what we are doing is tying down initial,

3 3 3 1

G

1.3

•

¥.

or sore definitive, information about locking for 2,4-D and 2,4,5-T and TCDD specifically in the stack edfluents.

Making the assumption that the omboard data indicates a high degree of efficiency, 90.5 or higher yercent efficiency in terms of the burn, we feel that that would indicate very strong likelihood that the D, T, and lionin data would also be in the same bank. And due to the feet that it costs money for the vessel to sit, we feel that leading could be initiated and then if the results do not confirm the D, T and TCDD destruction in the same manner as the embeard instrumentation did, you could dilute the material with diesel fuel, for example, change the burning properties and improve the efficiency of the burn. Make other modifications in terms of the rate of the burning or such things as that in a second research effort, if that was necessary.

MR. MOLLOY: Be you have an approximate cost of what it would cost the government to have the vessel sit there unloaded?

DR. WELCH: I would prefer to furnish that to you independently inasmuch as the owners of the vessel and representatives of the vessel are in the room and negotiations are scheduled for next week.

MR. MOLLOY: Thank you.

ರಕ್ಷ ಕ್ಷಾತಿ

î

4Ì

ថែ

MR. BEGINE: Dr. Welch, have you solved the views of the appropriate state agencies and in perticular the article of dissipation for off-leading plans or your leading plans in Galfport?

DR. WEICH: Mr. Diglame, we have initiated a fairly, I would say, very close relationship with the state of Mississippi, their air and water policition control commission and are in the process of working these plans in concert with them.

Due to the fact that some of the plans have only just been finalized, they have not seen the final version at this point in time. He they went through the stages, however, we have been in contact with them on the development of the plans and certainly it is our intent that they be worked very closely with those people.

MR. BIGLAME: Thank you, Dector.

MEARING OFFICER MALLOY: Shenk you, Dr. Walch.

I am now going to call on Lisa Friedman, an attorney with the Office of General Counsel and EPA Ecologuarters.

MS. FRIEDMAN: I would like to explain for the second the difference between professional ocean dumping and incineration parallel and research cosen dumping and incineration dumping parallel.

EPA regulations permit the issuance of research

್ಷ ೧೮೦

. .

paints ocean dumping or incineration at sea for a period of up to 18 months for any material except certain meterials specified with EPA regulation where the disposal is part of a research project and where a scientific merit of the project outselfs any potential environmental demays resulting from the disposal.

Organohalogen compound may be disposed of in commection with the research permit if they are rapidly rendamed harmless by physical chemical or biological processes in the sea provided that they will not make edible marine organisms unpallatable and will not endanger human health or that of demostic animals.

Special ocean dumping permit may be issued for a period of up to three years and only for materials which satisfy EVA ocean dumping criteria. A special permit for incineration at sea may be issued only where studies have been conducted on the weight, the incineration method, the vessel and the site and the site has been designated as a site for incineration at sea in accordance with EPA site designation regulations.

HEARING OFFICER MOULOY: Thank you.

The next speaker is Mr. Birch J. Matthews who is the Project manager of the Hazardous Wasta Incineration Project,
THE Company. He is a consultant to the Environmental
Protection Agency.

MR. MATTREWS: Thank you.

I can mot sure that this mike is on. Is it?

2 3

Ġ.

5

S 7

Ð

9

10

11

12

23

14

15

16

17

18

1Ω

20 21

22

23

24

23

HEARING OFFICER MOLLOY: MR. MATTHEWS: My mome is Birch Marchews. with TRW Incorporated in Redondo Beach, California. I am and have been the project manager for a series of commercial

And, Mr. Chairman, as an attachment to the record, I would like to submit an interim report on a recent ocean indimeration of an organochlorine waste onboard the M/V Vulcanus. In this context, I propose to orally summarize the results today of information and data gathered during this incineration test.

incineration programs under the sponsorship of EPA.

A research bern of 4100 metric tens of chlorinated hydrocarbon chemical waste was conducted onboard the incinerator ship M/T Vulcanus during the period of 5 March through 13 March of 1977. During this period, a total of 186 hours of continuous burn time was recorded. The burn which place in a designated area in the Gulf of Mexico under the provisions of parmit number 7500008E dated 15 October 1976 and issued by the United States Environmental Protection Agency.

The waste burned was acquired from the Shell Chemical Company's Designate, Temas, plant and through analysis was found to have the following elemental chemical S

a

by the general them is about 30 percent carbon; four percent by the general was 0.012 percent; the sulfur was entremely low, it was 0.009 percent and the chiorine content was 62.6 percent.

Organic compound identification of the waste was accomplished using gas chromatigraph/mass spectroscopy surlywice; methods and it revealed the following: more than 80 percent of the waste was composed of mixed mono-, di-, and twi-: chloropropense, chloropropense and chloroethenes.

In addition, there was about two percent tetracohlourbutene and approximately three percent chlorobenuous. The remaining constituents were numerous and all were present at levels of less than one percent. The ash content of this waste was measured to be approximately 0.02 percent. The gross heating value was about 6900 btm per pound.

During the waste incinaration process, the starboard incinarator on the Vulcanus was sampled using a traversing 15 foot vater-cooled probe aspirating incinarator effluent cas through a sampling train consisting of a glass filter for particulate; a rasin sorbent trap for organics and a series of impingers for inorganics.

And I would like to interject here that the diameter of the stack on the Vulcanus at the point where we

cp5

•

e S

e,

<u> 22</u>

ampled was approximately li feet and, therefore, we could arraverse across the diameter of thus stack with our li doct probe.

Cut rampling rates ware typically about three cubic feet per minute for durations of two to two and a half hours each. In addition, the sampling system was used to nequire grab samples in Tedlar Bags to trap low molecular weight gas species.

A total of three such sampling runs were conducted during the waste incineration burn. In addition, a fourth run was made while the incinerator was operating on fuel oil which was done for the purposes of comparing the effluent of the fuel oil burn to the effluent species from the waste burn.

These samples are now being prepared by TRW for analysis. We expect the preliminary results to be available on or about 13 April 1977.

In addition, during seven different time periods, three of which were concurrent with the aforementioned sampling runs, on-line analyzers were used to monitor the incinerator combustion process. These data, together with temperature data and waste feed rates provided by the ship's personnel, facilitated on-board performance evaluation of the incinerator.

In addition to incinerator wall thermocouple

cr ō

, w w

ខ

making on optical pyrometer, on-line analyzers were used to motifier total hydrocarbons, carbon monoxide, carbon dioxide, nitrogen oxide, and oxygen concentrations at the stack ends.

For the total waste burn, the average hydrocarpon emissions ranged from 7 to 55 parts per million. Nitrogen cande emissions ranged from 75 to 134 parts per million. The oxygen concentrations averaged from a minimum of 5.9 percent to a maximum of 11.7 percent. Carbon monoxide values averaged between 17 parts per million and 40 parts per million. The percent of CO<sub>2</sub> varied from 8.8 percent to 11.7 percent.

All right. Now, based upon the CO and CO<sub>2</sub> measurements, the combustion efficiency throughout the memitoring process averaged 99.97 percent. The minimum combustion efficiency calculated was 99.92 percent.

pyrimater indicated flome temperatures ranged from 1390 degrees centigrade to 1710 degrees centigrade. Flome temperature measurement correlations were made with periodic 24-hour par day wall temperature measurements which indicated by this correlation that the flame temperature was always in excess of 1200 degrees centigrade.

Using a range of furnace gas temperatures

cp7

**☆** 

ű

Agen 1200 dagrees contigrade to 1700 degrees contigrade,
we calculated gas residence times to be a maximum of about
0.9 accords at 1200 degrees cantigrade and a minimum of
1pproximately 0.7 seconds at 1700 degrees contigrade, based
upon the calculated total stack gas emission rate.

In addition to the quantitative data that we have available at this moment, we also made qualicative observations. With regard to the plume characteristics, the following is a brief resume of observations made during the entire research burn duration.

The incinerator plume from the Vulcanus was typical of the combustion of an organochloride. Under conditions of high humidity and a fairly strong breaze — by that I mean greater than six maters per second — the plume was observed to touch down 100 to 200 meters downwind of the ship. Now, this behavior was observed to be general over a range of 999 to 1009 millibers with relative humidities in the 75 to 96 percent range and the wind velocity of five to 17 maters per second.

When the wind valocity decreased below five meters per second and the relative humidity fell below 75 to 80 percent, the plume became diffuse, stayed aloft, and often became invisible. At this time the addition of ammonia gas through a standpipe located between the incinerator stacks and at the plane of the stacks produced a visible plume of

ငည္မွ

•

ر راي

G

2.5

cumunia chievide. The plume could tive be traced when cumditions prevented droplet condensation involving HCl gas.

At times of low humidity and high, parenthetically, graster than five meters per second wind valuelty, addition of amenda gas to the efficient gases from the stack made the plume visible and showed the new to be appacked funigation or touch down on the sater surface.

Conversely, when the humidity was high -- in other words, above 75 to 10 percent -- and the wind velocity was low, the plume was voluminous, white and dense and remained aloft. Under these conditions, now, touch down on the water surface was now observed for an estimated five to ten miles

Some combinations of wind velocity, wind direction and ship attitude result in contact of the plume with the lacks of the ship. Even when the plume was not evident, it was occasionally possible to detect the presence of hydrogen chloride or HCl using Drager tube analysis.

By experimentation, however, it was determined that matching the ship's speed to a vectored velocity of the wind in the ship's direction produced a plume which remained aloft and which resulted in HCL values on the ship of zero.

At all times, the plume was observed to be free of any noticeble black or scoty particulate. Similarly,

egn

2

3 4

ວັ

5 7

3

9 10.

11

12

13

14

13

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

and medate of firmes beyond the inclusivator were never alservad.

With regard to the burner comments, the typical flame produced by the burners was bright, interes, white in color, free of dark areas and free of southering. In which words, it appeared to be stable. A periodic inapaction of all burners was maintained by ship personnel. Eurnews were cleaned periodically, and they generally yisland a black coke or tar as obtained from the nozzle of the burnar.

The sample of this material the given to TRW for oursequent analysis. This analysis is as yet incomplete.

In the area of safety procedures, it was noted that the Vulcanus has written safety procedures which were documented. Insofar as observed, these procedures were followed throughout the incineration process. Of particular interest was an emergency waste feed shutoff system.

This apparatus automatically acquates the closure of valves feeding waste to the incinerator burners. The chutoff system utilizing an incinerator wall thermocouple sensor was demonstrated to work during shetdown portions of the waste incheration cycle, and found to be satisfactory. The incingrator wall thermocouple sensing device was set. to preclude operation as a correlated flame temperature of less than 1200 degrees centigrade. By this, I mean the

TOLO 1

corp hadden between the wall temperature measucements and the optical pyrometer readings.

3

4]

5

S

2

· The ocean surfacement in the designated incineration ered in the Gulf was exemined by sciencists of the Tereco Componsition at College Station, Texas, 7 and 8 March, 1977. The posults of this invastigation will be recorted separately by Tereco Corporation to the Environmental

3

Protection Agency.

All right. What conclusions can I draw from the Ensults that we have to date?

10

21

12

13

Э

Pending final chemical analysis and avaluation of the effluent grab samples, the following interim conclusions are presented hased upon quantitative on-line analyzer data eni temperature data, as well as qualitative chaggivations noted during the research burn: one, culculated combustion officiencies were all in excess of 99.9 percent during the research burn.

14

15

16

17

18

19

Two, Observed fleme temperatures were always in excess of 1300 decrees centigrade. The cn-line analyzer daily indicated that oxygen concentrations were consistently equal to or greater than four percent.

20 21

Oxides of mitrogen emissions averaged S8 parts

22

23

per million which is consistent with conventional emission

2:1

levels for low mitrogen combent fuels, which this was.

The plume characteristics were satisfactory

opil i

\_

2

3

6

7

8

Э

10

11

12

13

14

15

ទេ

17

ខេ

19 20

21

22

23

24

25

MR. MATTHEWS: I can't quote you destruction ... efficiency at this point in time because the analysis for any

the that ship and wind volocity magnitudes and vectors could be probablished whomby finnigation of the ship could be comified, and pluma touch down on the water surface the objected between a few hundred motors and several miles after of the vessel.

Incinerator operation appeared normal and no emergency or malfunction conditions occured. The emergency was demonstrated to function properly. The safety procedures were established and were observed to be implemented.

The TRV sampling and monitoring system functioned as designed.

Thank you.

HEARING OFFICER MOLLOY: I have got a question or

Do you feel that of all of the constituents in the research burn were destroyed at roughly the same efficiency?

MR. MANTHEWS: Which efficiency are you talking about? I want to distinguish between combustion efficiency and what I would term a destruction efficiency of the organic constituents in the waste.

HEARING OFFICER MOLLOY: Wall, let's say the destruction efficiency.

	•	
O3	p)2	į
		2
		3
		4
		5
		6
		7
		3
		9
		10
	,	11
		12
		1.3
		14
đ	3	15
		16
		17
		18
;		19
		20
		21
		22

23

24

25

mandrel arganies is in process at TRW.

I would make the observation that with the type of combattion efficiencies we calculated from the on-line carilyses date. I would expect excellent destruction efficiency.

hearing Officer Molloy: Do you have any reason to believe that herbicide orange would not behave in the same way if it was burned in the Vulcanus?

MR. MATTHEWS: The conditions we observed and mendepred on the Vulcanus exist at that time. I think the lembiside crange, which is of a higher btu value than this waste, will be effectively destroyed.

HEARING OFFICHR MOLLOY: 'Thank you. We will take a ten minute break and be back at a quarter after elevan.

(Recess)

Sppe 30 4 :

3 ||

ខេ

HEARING OFFICER MOLLOY: We are going to start assis.

Talles in here. And as one of the great offenders, I guess we will be required to do so. So Mr. Biglane and I have agreed to stop smoking and everyone else is going to be required to stop smoking.

The next speaker is Dr. Willis E. Pequegnat,
President of TerBoo Corporation, College Station, Texas.

Doctor, if you will use the lectern.

DR. PEQUEGNAT: Thank you, Mr. Molfloy.

I have a presentation which involves some stills which you probably can't see but hopefully. When I learned that a professionally taken film would not be available for presentation today. I did bring one of our little -- I should say very unprofessional Super 8 millimeter films to show you a little bit of what the devices I am going to describe look like in the Gulf of Nexico about three weeks ago so as to give you some idea of what we are talking about.

Sometime ago when Shell Chemical Corporation did its first burn through the Vulcanus of certain kinds of organochlorine waste in the Gulf of Mexico, Tereco was called upon to do a rather simplified look at certain changes in the upper levels of the someter system.

And later through the Environmental Protection

js20 1

-3

ව

Agency's Oil and Hazardous Materials Control Division and through that the Marine Protection Branch of EPA, we did a somewhat more thorough look at certain changes that might occur in the upper levels of the water.

During these tests we realized that what we were really missing in all of this was a look at chronicity or chronic effects, those that might take some time to develop. And also there was the problem of how if you see a patch of water exposed to some kind of air material, air-carried material which is settling up, how do you know a few days later or even a few hours later that you are dealing with essentially the same water organism mass that you were dealing with before?

Well, there are various ways you could obviously tag this. But there are things that we needed to do. We wanted to put certain kinds of experimental amimals into these. We wanted to deal with certain kinds of organism, and where we had some standard laboratory referral, as well hopefully as dealing with species there at the scene which we generally call indigenous species for the lack of a better term.

But, anyway, through them, the sponsorship of EPA and the division and branch that I have just mentioned, we have been developing such a procedure. And in this we have come up with devices which we call biotal ocean monitors, which

js21 i j

are essentially very large nylon, monofilement much containers which are of more than one size.

ä

ઈ

We are dealing particularly today with a 21-foot disaster devices that are about 50 feet in depth or length which will enclose, say, roughly 100,000 gallens of water, which they are not enclosing it in the usual sense. They are letting the water move as it will but the organisms stay behind.

e

We have much sizes that differ depending on what we wish to monitor. We have a way of hanging within these larger ones a smaller unit which contain them organisms from the size of phytoplanktons a few microns, say, 30 to 120 microns in diameter up to -- and sea urchin embryos, which we have used, on up to organisms that are of fish size.

Now I would like to just have you see these bio-ocean monitors, and we might just pass these around wight at the moment for the panel to take a look at. And then I would say that if that little film works, we will have that and it will give some of you the ideas.

OK. During this present unit burn of the organochlorine waste from Shell, which were burned by the M/V Vulcanus, TerEco had an independent vessel which launched these biotal ocean monitors --It is not a simple job, really, but not terribly difficult either -- on the 7th and 8th of March. And we retrieved them on the 14th of March.

js22 1

ő

S

នេ

And then the organisms were either processed aboard the ship what we were using, which was a Statewaye 125-foot flat-bettem vessel which acted like a cosh compared to the sedate and serone operating Vulcanus which acted like a cement platform. Two of my people went aboard the Vulcanus and were overwhelmed with the stability of that platform, whereas this round-bottomed state vessel that we had was really giving most of them a little mold mare (ph.).

The organisms that we used in these biotal ocean monitors during this particular test were Mytilus edulis, which is a phytoplankton mussel, clam, bivalve -- whatever you wish to call it -- which was used primarily because it is a bissus (ph.) thread producer. Of course they are very good eating as you perhaps know. We did not use them for that purpose. But at any rate they produced bissus threads through what is known as the bissal (ph.) gland or the pital (ph.) gland.

Now this gland formation, disogenesis (ph.), if you wish, these are very high protein structures, is very sensitive to certain kinds of organochlorine waste.

Secondly, we used Strongylocentrotus, one of the sea uzchins. And there we used the freshly fertilized eggs ombryos for detection of any kind of calcium precipitation, since these are sea urchins and do have calcified skeletons which appears rather early as rods in the development of these

1823 1

3

4

5

6

7

shings. We also used a native phytoplankton, Skeletonema Costatum -- the spelling will be supplied later. And we also used two species of a well-known fish, where I think you do have to have laboratory reference -- Fu ndulus similis and Fundulus gradis.

These than were subjected to cartain kinds of tests; some aboard the vessel, others in the laboratory. And the tests are not completed entirely yet.

Now the kinds of things we were doing was not to demonstrate acute problems, remember, but chronic problems. And we cannot wait in the interest of economics we cannot whit two to three weeks perhaps in all instances to watch the dovelopment of these.

So our hope, and we are developing a protocol, it is not yet complete, that we could get indications of potential changes which if not reversed could result in rather severe difficulty for marine organisms in the exposal zone which might be the upper meter or two of the water. Who knows?

I am not sure of how the mixing would go in this scena.

We then have done the following: We have looked at three enzymes; catalaid (ph.), ATPA and cytochrome P-450, in which the first two we would expect a reduction and in the third we would expect an increase if we were going to have

9

3

11 12

19

13

1.3

15

16

17 18

19

20

21

22

23

24

js24 1

untoward offects.

--

ઇ

We have also looked at the organism, particularly the mussel and the fish from a standpoint of rather total histopathological indications and are in process of looking at those tissue histochemical changes. These are not yet done. However, we do have some results which I will quote on in a moment.

We have done this in the mussel. We have looked at the gill, or tetatem (ph.); we have looked at the bissal bland -- b-y-s-s-a-1 -- and the digistive gland.

In the fish we have looked at liver, stemach, kidney, gonad and gill. And we have done routine sectioning. We have done light microscopy; we are in the process of doing electron microscopy, both transmission and scanning. But these, the results are not yet complete.

Now in addition to these, we have looked at some motal indications. We have analyzed the mussel and the fish for chromium, lead, cadmium, iron and zinc. We have also -- and this, I may say, I will give you some results in a moment -- this we have done by flame technique only, and we will have to use flameless for the lead and chromium, coming up shortly.

Now in addition to this, we did through the standard just chromatography -- well, not quite standard but gas chromatography, we have done a look at organisms from

js25 3

material into the tissues of fish and mussel.

So these things, then, have been done.

As far as the phytoplankton is concerned, the Ekelotoneea costatum, what we have done there we removed aliquot samples from the biotal ocean monitors on successive particle. And took them samples from those; put them into standard culture medium; illuminated them for four hours; and then preserved them. And we are making counts to determine whether or not there is a fallout or fall off in the rate of division of these organisms. And those counts

take quite a lot of time.

But some things were done very rapidly and other things take more time, so we don't have the absolute, definitive results

Again, it takes time to pull this all together.

on this kind of thing absolutely completed.

Now what we did find are these things. In looking

at the organism, the fish, for example, the gas chromatography,

we found we had -- we used exposed amounts of material to

give some kind of background and got what you might call a

fingerprint label on the waste material itself in the

laboratory. And then we exposed fish to rather small

concentrations of material -- rather large, really -- and

obtained a fingerprint against the pure waste, that which was

incorporated within the fish tissues. And then we used these

js26 | 1

ا زُک

E

as background against which to compare with both control and exposed fishes that were brought in from the field.

Now in the field we used two units of BOM -"bombs" if you will -- one into which we put organisms that
while be exposed to the plume from the Vulcanus, the plume
fallout. And, two, a control BOM where the organisms which
are compatible, a unit litter mate, you might say, are not
exposed to the plume product.

And so we would talk about exposed versus controlled in each of these categories.

Now these results I emphasize again are preliminary.

They are not yet subject to what you might call rigorous interpretation.

In the fish, thus far, all tissues were normal except in the kidney where sections were found with some glomerular (ph.) shrinkage. Now there was shrinkage. The volume (ph.) capsule was expanded. There was base afilia (ph.) intrusion. This is subject to interpretation, but this is the only thing.

The other tissues were found to be relatively normal. There are in all of these things parasitic things but not in the kidney situation. But compared to the control any we are not talking about now and not/other aberrancy.

In terms of the mussel, the byssel gland has not been thoroughly sectioned and studied as yet. But in this

. 21

js27 1

3 50

1.5

the byseal throads were easily disengaged from the gland in the exposed whereas they were not so, because they are a holding device, in the exposed mussels. Also the gills were in the exposed very bright in color, bright orange or deep brown, so compared to the normal hight tan in the controls.

Now we must realize that we have correlations but we don't have conclusions that can be based on correlations. We have to have -- know causation is going to be related to this kind of thing, so we have to have some kind of further inboratory check on these things.

The metal results indicate, with the exception of chromium and lead where we can't give you any result at all, indicate the cadmium and zinc, the differential between the control and the exposed is insignificant in the iron and this is enigmatic. There was a major increase in the iron in the exposed organisms, for what reason we do not know.

As far as the enzymes are concerned, in the catalaids, no difference between the controls and the exposed. As far as ATPAs which might be responsive to biphenol change, the first metal, no significant difference. But in the cytochrome P-450 there was a threefold increase in this onzyme. And at this time it would be premature to draw any kind of conclusion from this. The reason being that there could be, perhaps, some extenuating circumstances of which we are at this moment unaware, until we have time to do a little

js28

3 4

2

5

6

7 3

9

10 11

12

13

14 15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

more lab work on this particular control yersus exposed material.

In the gas chromatograph results, the results were low. Down to no significant change, but down to the resolution level at which is roughly in parts per billion. And so we feel that we have to have a calibration marker which we did not have available. We have got to have citier 1,2,3-trichloropropane or another pure material that we can calibrate against, which was obtainable from one source and we were unable to get it in the time that it was available between returning on the 15th of March to the dehoratory and preparation for this present hearing.

Now I would like to show you, if we may, I have a little film here. I have not seen this. I know what is on it, hopefully, and I am not sure where it will start. But it should show -- it might even show the Vulcanus burning, I think possibly. If you have never seen that, it is rather dramatic at night. Remember this is Super 8, it is not professionally done and the sea states were calm during one minor stage in this burn period and then they were a little bit rough during the rest.

There is a biotal ocean monitor during the calm period -- relatively calm period. You will see the antenna flag. We have a radio beacon on it and we have a strobe. You can see the net going down into the water relatively

js29 j

ă

clear. And by the way, we hope to use indigenous species, and this is a good burn site from that point of view, because we did not get indigenous species of significance.

But you can see there the bag going down into the water from the flotation device. As you can see others hanging inside of the unit.

This is very calm for this time of year in the Gulf, and it was a window of calmness that didn't last too long. It was not possible to do too much work on our vessel during the high storm period, so you will only see a somewhat rougher period than this during the burn.

There is the flame shooting out of Vulcanus, if you can see that. If you look below that to the right, you might see our strobe flash every once in a while. Now that is not very dramatic. My wife couldn't move this thing, but you can see the light of the Vulcanus and you can see the flame coming out of one of the incinerator stacks.

I guess you can see both of them but it is not too clear.

Now this won't last long, but you can see one; it is not absolutely calm at this period. I don't know that I saw the strobe flash. There we see -- you see a four footer over there just beyond these. These are free floating. Remember this is very doep water out here. And we are sub-sampling out of them with a Thoidiadd (ph.) and

1.7

1830

2

3

4

ž

õ

7

3

9

- 10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

2.1

25

we have to maintain as little stress as possible so we do food these organisms at our laboratory. We do not leave them to the morey of finding food for themselves within that enclosure, although the mesh will permit phytoplanktons in particular and detridal (ph.) material to move into the mush.

Those, interestingly enough, although the wind was from the southeast these were drifting eastwsoutheast. They are one of the best current monitors that we've got.

There we are getting a little rougher water now. You see they ride quite well, actually. It is getting a little rougher. I am sorry we didn't get pictures during the roughest period but it would be a little bit shocking to you, although nothing like we experienced in the Gulf of Alaska with 50- or 60-foot waves there. But these are only 8 to perhaps 10 1/2 feet.

But a storm -- not a storm -- well, a windstorm is building up at this time.

We can trace these things for about 27 miles when the radio beacon is working well. And they are going with the weter. This is the whole idea, that these units will encase the organisms, go with the water, and, presumably, they will expose the organisms to what would happen to the organisms if there are any of significance in the site where the plume is folling.

Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

I

up š cpl

2

3

5

3

7

ຍ

10

11

12

13

14

15

10

17

18

19

20

21

22

HEARING OFFICER MOLLOY: Thank you, Doctor. hove a few questions. When will all your tests be usmphaked and those final conclusions, these timbative conclusions, myway, be available?

DR. PROURGHAT: Today is the seventh of April. would assume -- I was basing an original estimate to Mr. Wassler, who is the project officer, that we would have a Hot of this in ten days, which we did. But I will say it will taka two more weeks before the electron mycrostebe can be done on those tissues that look suspect.

Now, I may point out that the muscel clam, as pointed cut by parsonnel in EPA as being perhaps a very good enganden for sensitivity tests and that is why we are using that and that is what I want to see on the scanning electron microscope. I would say within two weeks or less.

HEARING OFFICER MOLLOY: Ind would that be your coachusions also, or just the tests?

DR. PEQUEGNAT: No. I would think that we would derive those within a short period since we know that what we are looking for, wither degenerative change or not.

HEARING OFFICER MOLLOY: Although you were looking for chronic changes, did you notice any acute effects?

DR. PEQUEGNAT: I would like to phrase it this way: what we saw -- and I failed to mantion and I am glad that you esked the question because it gives a little more

23

28

2

3

4

5

S

7

3

\$

10

11

32

13

14 ភេ

16

17 18

19

20

21 22

23

24

25

complete picture -- what we have seen thus fer, particularly in the engine work, I ought to describe that a little more.

When dish were taken from the control and exposed -and thut was the exposed biotal occan menitor you saw there -when they were taken from those, they were immediately rechizned, disected and the livers removed and frozen. Those livers are the ones that gave the high values.

We then brought exposed fish live back to the Laboratory and maintained them in their original acquerium and we sampled those on pursuant day intervals. And we found cytochrome P450 levels return to beseline within the fifth day.

One might call that an acute effect because it apparently occurred rather rapidly, but it was a mayersible acute effect and not one that -- we don't know whither if you left them out for another week or two weeks that they would have suffered irrepairable damage, irroversable damage.

HEARING OFFICER MOLLOY: Were there any other of these effects that appeared to you to be irreversable?

DR. PEQUEGNAT: That is being looked at now. We took some time to prepare these samples for the histochemical and histological, histopathological analysis and these are being done by specialists, I may say. ANd, as a matter of fact, the panel analyses were done

2

3

4

5

6

7

₿

9

engunechlorine by Dr. C.S. Giam, who is an authority on these techniques.

by Dr. S.J. Presley, who works with us and the

I think that we have found nothing there that we and say is not reversable because after the initial were found, we have then taken mussels and fish from the laboratory and prepared the sections, but they have not bean studied, so I don't have that definitive information. It will be fortheening shortly, though.

HEARING OFFICER MOLLOY: On the question of indigenous species, I am a little bit confused there.

When you had the movie on, did you say that the species that you had in the BOM were indigenous to the arca?

DR. PEQUEGNAT: No. I would make that clear. No. They are not, except for scaletonian costatum which can be found rather widely in the marine environment which is in culture in our laboratory. We hoped to get perhaps a sargasa community organisms where we might take a Cykaped crustacean, perhaps a fish, perhaps one of the crabs that is known to be there and use those as our indigenous form, but we did not see any sargasm community either in the trip out or while there.

And more than that, the coast guard plane with EPA personnel embeard who flow ever for half an hour or

10

11

12

13

14

15 13

17

18 19

20

21

22

23

24

cp4

ŝ

much and took pictures of our activities and so on and then of the Vulcanus, had aboard Dr. Robert Mickory from Region Two.
Dallas, who is a biologist and he, too, was broking for it seed reports that even from his air scane he didn't see it.

There was some rather sparse sooplanktons and then a fish through the group, but it was so rough there was no chance at night of using attractance to get them and so this was not possible.

But this is known as a rether sparse faune area.

REARING OFFICER MOLLOY: Would you say that the conclusions you draw then would have to be modified to some cartant by the fact that you couldn't use entirely indigenous species?

DR. PEQUEGNAT: No, I would think not. As a matter of fact, I am troubled by this kind of thing for a long time. They might have to be modified, but I think that it is absolutely necessary when one is attempting to do studies of this type that he have reference which are standardized.

For example, if we were to take some of the fishes that might be captured there and brought them into the laboratory to look at them at all in any kind of test or put them into these things, they are so ill-suited for crufinament that the tests would be, I think, under considerable doubt because of the great physiological stress

cp5 ?

planted on these things through this confinement.

3 11 446-22.

Ą

Ĩ

G

So I feel that as we go on -- and that is the reason I expended the types of organisms that we used -- as we go on, we must not completely absolute organisms that are adapted to the laboratory confinement and thus are at ease, so to speak, during the time of testing.

So, if one were to obtain mullet, for example, or co further anchobe in the area or any number of flying flich which do exist perhaps in the area, it would be, I think, not a good test because they are not aclimated to the one thing that they have to do and that is stay in confinement in order to be exposed properly.

HEARING OFFICER MOLLOY: You indicated that you had used these monitors in the Gulf of Alaska, is that right?

DR. FEQUEGNAT: No. I have not. I said I have been in the Gulf of Alaska and experienced waves. But the monitors have only been used in the Gulf of Mexico.

DR. PEQUEGNAT: This program is rather, too.

HEARING OFFICER MOLIOY: Could you outline -- I admit this is sort of off the cuff -- the problems that you might see in doing the same type of program, say, in the Pacific?

DR. PZQUEGNAT: Wall, it would depend on the mode of

ວິ

. 2.3

house from Dallas, Yexas to Honolulu, which is not a significant paried of time from the standpoint of maintaining organisms because the drive from College Station to our embaskation point in the Gulf of Mexico takes almost four hours with a truck or better.

So, air transport is not carious. The other thing that would be important to have, of course, and thus might be a problem if it cannot be arranged would be to have a certain laboratory facility available to do some of these things while near the area, either in Sonolulu or on the laised or something of that sort.

These are the things that I foresen. Now, we have made some study of the Johnston Island area in the past and, of course, the Air Force has a rather comprehensive amplicamental statement on this. We are not sure, however, of the density of organisms that might be available from the standpoint of effective, appropriate, indigenous forms, if any these.

So that might be a problem, if this is problematic, but we could certainly take these organisms and others, even perhaps from the Honolulu area to such a sea. But there would be these kinds of problems.

HEARING OFFICER MOLLOY: And can you foresee any great time constraint?

සඉ7

DR. PEQUECNIA: As to which purity Time constraint

\$

HEARING CEFICER MOLLOY: On getting the animals and plantes toquine postups and getting the equipment to the Facilitie?

ŝ

DR. PEQUEGNAT: No, Mr. Chairman. This perhaps is no more a serious problem than proparing it for termsport on the truck. I wish that they had included in the fills the staging that goes on in trying to get these expanions. See, we have to take hundreds of fich in the back of our laboratory building area and you arise at four o'clock in the sorming and get everything ready to go and you have get to get it down there about the time the abid leaves.

stage it for that kind of thing. I suppose, then it would be to go abourd ship. People have always asked — may I say, the maybe this is a little off the point, but it really gets at it, people say is there a Department of Oceanography where we live in College Station, 150 miles from the ocean? How can that be? At Texas ASM they have a department of

oceanography. We say, you know, if you are five miles from

the source of your equipment and your organisms and you have

grob to Lond a tumos in order to got it thawa, it deasn't

make that much difference.

But, in other words, it is no more difficult to

-ap8 1

HEARING OFFICER MOLLOY: Thank you. Do you have

S

G

. 7

MR. BIGLAME: Dr. Pequegnat, I would like your characterization of this technology. You have worked in this area now for just a short time. But as a biologist, I am ancited over measuring insults in the marine environment by use of more than just what some have characterized "pickle jar" methods, that is, enclosing an organism in a container and adding some kind of pollutant and in 24, 48, 16 hour period attempt to define for humanity just how potent that material might be or could be.

I would like your characterization of this type of backnology. Have we advanced in a measurement tool at all with this kind of development?

DR. PEQUEGNAT: Mr. Biglams, I believe that we have, we hope we have. We have been working with, elthough nother very informally and periodically with personnel in REA in terms of organisms that are effective organisms to desponsivate what we want.

are going to make very excellent monitoring organisms.
We now have them cultured in our laboratory and

are learning much of their habits and how we can feed them

has been raising an organism known as mysidopsis bahia which

is a small crustacean, shrimp-like crustacean. These, I think,

Gulf Breeze Laboratory, Dr. Dalnemo, in particular,

ಅಧಿತಿ

ĩ

Œ,

<u>э</u>

:9

is a very interesting test known generally as constillate charge system which has been used in microbiology, but not in metazone organisms. And we need can to — since this has been a rather short period—we weekly have been into this program — we need now to bring up the laboratory examination of these things to a point where we have got a field calibration for the results.

So, I would say that we are making pretty definite advanced strides and I know that EPA is, as well. We are the only ones that have the biotal ocenn monitor in this program that you people have added us in developing and, yet, we hope that others will be able to make use of them as time goes on.

We have also developed one now which is only the protetype model for a bethiclook and that will be examined by you people before long and, hopefully, we will be given a green light to go sheed with that.

So the state of the art is improving and I think we are out there somewhere on the forefront.

DR. VENEZIA: I have a couple of questions for you, also.

How long was the plume from the Vulcanus in contact

DR. PEQUEGNAT: I am not certain of my ground in

cp10 1

e).

្

2}

input on this. I think that the human note can detect appropria chievide at about six parts per million; is that about right?

MR. MATTHEWS: Interesting question because we have had arguments about whether you could small it or sense it.

I think that you are approximately correct.

parabasel were equipped with safety masks and so on, some of them insisted on being sure they were exposing it properly by centimusly smelling it. So, I can say that for quite a parabal of time — I cannot be absolutely sure of it because the plume is not that readily visible under the atmospheric conditions that generally have existed at the Culf — but for a pariod of time, sufficient to be aquivalent to that would occur if the biotal ocean monitor hadn't been there.

DR. VENEZIA: Did you make organic analysis of the water?

DR. PEQUEGNAT: We did not.

DR. VENEZIA: Thank you.

HEARING OFFICER MOLLOY: Thank you, Dr. Fequegnat.

We are going to go out of schodule here a little

bit. We have an airplane problem and if I can find my card

that I have just lost -- here we are. I am going to call on

•	•	
o)	ell.	1
		1 2 3 4 5 6 7 S 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16
		3
		4
		5
		6
		7
		3
En	5	9
	•	10
		11
		12
		13
		14
		15
		16
		17
		13
-		19
		17 19 19 20 21 22 23
	•	21
		22
		23

25

Clear Wood, Jr., Executive Director of the Mississippi Air and Water Pollution Commission to make a statement on Exhalf of the State of Mississippi.

While Mr. Wood is coming up, I have an annousement.
We have a problem. Somebody mistakenly took the only copy
we have of Mr. Matthews' statement and so we would like to
make copies of it. So if the person who took this by
mistake could return it to us, we will promise you a copy.

js31 tapa 5 1 !!

ŝ

IJ

ខេ

MEARING OFFICER MOLLOY: Mr. Wood?

2 MR. WOOD: Thank you, Mr. Molloy. I appreciate the opportunity to appear before this hearing to make some comments.

I am Glenn Wood, Executive Director of the Mississippi Air and Water Pollution Control Commission. I have prepared a very statement in support of issuance of this permit.

However, before I read that statement, I would like to make some very brief remarks -- remarks which I have been very hesitant to make, unless you feel that the State of Mississippi has been less than objective in its review of the proposal which is before this hearing this morning. Let me assure you that such is absolutely not the case. We have not only been objective, I feel that we have borne the brunt of entrems public concern and criticism for some seven years while the scientific determinations could be made, while all of the proper and necessary procedures could be followed to insure that the method which is being proposed was the best method.

Let me assure you of one more thing. We do not have snother year in which to continue to view this matter objectively. That is simply not available to us. In fact, I am not real sure how we have gotten by the last three years, but it has been with a great deal of forbearance and a great

js32 1

2

3

5

4

. 7

6

10

11

13

14

15

17

. 16

13

20

21

22

23

24

25

deal of objectivity on the part of the State of Mississippi who has been involved with the Air Force in trying to come up with a viable alternative.

I make these remarks because most of the concern, indoed, all that I have heard expressed here this morning has been in regard to the transportation of this material to its disposal site. The prevention of spillage enroute and imether the effects of incineration of that material could indeed be measured. I should like to point out to you that 800,000 gallons of this material have been stored for seven years in the very center of a highly-populated area immediately -- immediately surrounded by recreational waters on all sides. For every person in this room, there are 100 people who live in the immediate vicinity of these 15,000 drums of herbicide orange. These drums which are stored outside in an environment which causes them to deteriorate and have to be replaced periodically, and an environment where the temperature exceeds 100 degrees Fahranheit for considerable periods of time regularly.

These people are concerned about emissions and spillages which occur continuously. I trust that you will be equally concerned with their protection, as well as with the proper ultimate disposal of this material which I cortainly em.

The State of Mississippi fully supports the proposal

is33

2

3

4),

5

Ü

7

3

9

10

11

12

1.3

1.5

55

13

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

presented by the Air Force which is the subject of this heaving. Mississippi Air and Water Pollution Control Commission has been fully involved in efforts to develop a viable alternative and we are convinced that further efforts in that direction from this point in time would be irresponsible and would cause the continuance of a situation which presently represents a substantial threat to the welfare, if not to the health and safety, to the citizens of our stabb.

We have reviewed the proposed plans as presented here by the Air Force today, by Dr. Welch, and we feel that their people are highly competent and are prepared to handle this matter in a safe and responsible manner to an acceptable conclusion.

We urge the prompt issuance of the requested parmit by the Environmental Protection Agency.

Thank you.

HEARING OFFICER MOLLOY: Thank you, Mr. Wood.

Thank you.

MR. WOOD: Thank you.

HEARING OFFICER MOLLOY: The next speaker this afternoon is Mr. Bruce Turner who is a meteorologist and is on detail to the Environmental Protection Agency, Research Triangle Park, North Carolina.

MR. TURNER: Mr. Chairman, my name is Bruce Turner.

ja34 1

ô

1.3

I am employed as a meteorologist with the National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration, Department of Commerce, and an an assignment to the Environmental Protection. On that assignment I serve as chief of the Environmental Applications Branch, Mateorology and Assessment Division, Environmental Sciences Research Laboratory, Office of Research and Development, Environmental Protection Agency.

In that capacity I am primarily concerned with dispersion of air pollutants and their resultant concentrations as released from both point and area sources.

I have reviewed the report, "Atmospheric Dispersion Analysis of Effluent from the M/T Vulcanus," dated April 1, 1977, propared by TRW. I believe this has been submitted tarlier this morning. The material is pertinent to a determination of air pollutant concentrations resulting from incineration at sea. I would agree with the authors that the assumptions made are conservative; that is, likely to overestimate concentration levels compared to what is likely to occur in a real atmosphere.

In order to determine if the numerical results in the report were correct, I first recalculated the emission rate of TCDD from one incinerator stack using the assumptions given in the report, and obtained a value of .537 grams per hour, the same as given in the report.

I then calculated concentrations at various distances downwind under very conservative assumptions,

js55 ?

Ş

likely to everestimate concentrations. These assumptions include how height of release and dispersion parameters comparable to mederately stable conditions over land. This would correspond to a smooth sea surface with air temperatures somewhat above the sea surface temperature.

The results obtained from those independent calculations were consistent with the results given in the report. Therefore, I feel that the estimates given in this report are reasonable state-of-the-art estimates, and because of the assumptions made are likely to be much higher than concentrations actually occurring in the atmosphere.

One additional comment regarding the ship's operating procedures that has a bearing on the dispersion of air pollutants released from the vessel. The vessel being underway during incineration will, under most circumstances, serve to further dilute the released materials. The movement of the vessel should be in a general direction into the wind, to prevent encountering a previously released portion of the plume.

Also, if this direction of movement can be, not directly into the wind but at a slight angle, even as small as 10 degrees to the wind direction, this will serve to continually move the point of release in the crosswind direction, resulting in shorter times of exposure to plume centerline concentrations at any point downwind for the

រួន55 😘

2

3

Z,

5

6

7

\$

Э

10

11

12

13

14

15

13

17

เร

19

20

21

22

23

26

25

siquations where the wind direction remains quite steady with time. This effect is greatest under adverse meteorological, poor dispersion, conditions.

And I have a written statement to that effect.
to submit for the record.

HEARING OFFICER MOLLOY: Thank you. Thank you, Mr. Turner.

The next speaker -- in fact, the only speaker that has so indicated that they would like to talk is Maureen Hinkle, Pesticide Monitor, representing EDF, National Auduben Society and National Wildlife Federation.

Is she here?

MS. HINKLE: Thank you very much.

I am glad to be here on behalf of the Environmental Defense Fund, the National Audubon Society and the National Wildlife Federation.

EDF is a nonprofit coalition of scientists and lawyers and others interested in finding scientific solutions to environmental problems. EDF has been concerned with the adverse effects of 2,4,5-T since March 22, 1972 when we petitioned EPA to suspend all registrations containing 2,4,5-T.

Our concern with problems associated with the use of 2,4,5-T continue, as the substantial question of safety in regard to 2,4,5-T have yet to be rebutted. And there is

js37

increasing evidence of residues of dioxin in animals.

ő

The National Audubon Society is one of the oldest and largest conservation organizations with a worldwide membership of ever 350,000, and a well-established history of concern about pollution of the marine environment, as well as posticides in the ecosystem.

The National Wildlife Federation is the nation's hargest congovernmental conservation organization, 3.5 million members and supporters. The Federation has followed very closely the federal ocean dumping program for over four years, has been instrumental in bringing ocean incineration under EPA regulatory control, has participated heavily in the review of previous ocean incineration operations, and has been involved in many of the proceedings and deliberations concerning agent orange which have lead to today's hearing.

environmental eignificance because, as we all know, the conteminant known as TCDD is present. We have participated in the hearings, we have commented on the environmental impact statement, and then, as now, our support of approval of the research permit is expressly conditioned by our insistence that as in the case of the Shell Chemical Company permit, every aspect of the incineration process and its aftermath be followed, measured, supervised, and evaluated, and that the operation be aborted at the first sign of anyting untoward.

js38 '

ij

G

The Shell inclneration of organochlorines and other test studies support the anticipated efficiency of destruction by inclneration and negligible environmental.

Impact from exhaust vapors.

We believe that technical problems involved in a full-scale incineration of agent orange have been anticipated and resolved to effect efficient and relatively safe destruction of agent orange, providing the following conditions are met:

The first is that combustion temperatures exceed 1246 degrees Centigrade, unless some other combination of combustion temperatures and all oxygen rates are determined prior to incineration which are found to result in more complete and efficient destruction of agent orange waste.

Two, combustion efficiencies are closely monitored to insure that the maximum emission rates of TCDD, 2,4,-D or 2,4,5-T will not be in excess of 0.1 percent of the corresponding amounts in the agent orange waste.

The Federal Register notice did say average and we think this should say maximum.

Three, that stack samples are collected periodically or continuously and used to demonstrate that the toxic components of concern were, in fact, destroyed. If the assumed percentage is not reached, any second permit would need to modify conditions of incineration to achieve

.1

û

:7

2.;

the requisite combustion efficiency.

Four, that fails afe measures are provided for safety of personnel both onboard ship and in the transfer and transport of the herbicide. Medical examinations should also be provided for all personnel involved before and after the program.

Five, contingency plans have been established in case of mechanical malfunction. And these have already been gone through. We feel competent enough.

Six, the 45,000 fifty-five gallon drums are rinsed with dissel fuel, crushed, smelted and recycled within a specified, reasonable period of time, with appropriate consultation and coordination with relevant local authorities.

Seven, accessory materials and contaminated soil from the storage vicinity are properly disposed of.

Finally, we are concerned about what appears to be an aspect of expediency surrounding this research permit hearing. We hope the Air Force is not so tired of this problem that the easiest way out has been selected, or that convenience will be allowed to dictate the progress of the entire operation.

All aspects of the disposal should be given the most conscientions and careful attention. The extreme hazard of the agent orange, as well as residues remaining in the drums

is 40

2

3

B

-3

3

3

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

and accessory material must be considered at every step. The responsibility for the entire operation is the Air Porce's, as directed by the Secretary of Defense in 1971 and subject to review and supervision by EPA.

If this research test run -- If in this research test rum combustion efficiency does not reach the engest 99.9 percent or other problems ensue, the remainder of the agent orange may well require other disposal methods.

Properly controlled incineration at sea appears to be a relatively safe method of disposal of the agent orange. However, without adequate safeguards the advantages of at ses incineration rapidly diminish.

We appreciate this opportunity for comment and support the proposal under the above-indicated circumstances as wavironmentally sound, consistent with the law, and compatible with what we believe are the best interests of the public.

Thank you.

HEARING OFFICER MOLLOY: Thank you.

We have no more indications that anyone would like to spoak. Is there anyone who forgot to indicate on the registration card that they would like to speak this afternoon?

(No response)

HEARING OFFICER MOLLOY: Did we ever get the one

OK.

Ur. Welch, you would like to speak?

IR. WELCH: In response to the question that you asked rejerding the level of detectability away from the ship, based on our quick calculations the worst case conditions that have been used in these predictions we would exticipate nondetectability 20 kilometers or so sway from the wessel. And under the average case we would enticipate nondetectability at about 5 kilometers.

HEARING OFFICER MOLLOY: Thank you.

Well, if there are no other people who would like to speak, I just again reiterate that the record will be held open until next Wednesday afternoon for any written comments that anyone would like to make.

And this hearing is adjourned.

(Whereupon, at 12:22 p.m., the hearing was adjourned.)